Khizar Shahid Sherazi

Junior Assistant

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Khizar Shahid Sherazi is working as Junior Assistant in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Khizar Shahid Sherazi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BS in Information Technology Arid Agriculture University , Pakistan	2007 - 2013
in Computer Science FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	2005 - 2007
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	2004 - 2005
Experience	
Junior Assistant University Main Office (UMO)	2022- Present
Junior Assistant University Main Office (UMO)	2020 - 2022
Junior Assistant University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2020
Business Center Executive UFONE (PTML), Ufone Business Center, Commercial Market, Rawalpindi	2015 - 2018
Contact Center Executive UFONE (PTML) , Ufone Contact Center , I/9-3, Islamabad	2013 - 2015

Awards